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Maksimoski, Nicholas

From: Shaun Staley <sstaley@earthsys.net>
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 1:53 PM
To: Maksimoski, Nicholas
Cc: Trent, Wayne; Scott Moore; Craig Cohen; prpinspector@dep.state.fl.us; fac7200

@extraspace.com; Kramer, Samantha Rae (Samantha)
Subject: Former Speedway No. 6442 - 900 E Sample Rd, Pompano Beach, FL - FAC ID: 

06/8502103 - PO No. C21608 - Fieldwork Notification

 

External Email Warning  

This email originated from outside the Broward County email system. Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender’s email address (not just the name) as legitimate and know the content is safe. Report any suspicious 
emails to ETS Security by selecting the Phish Alert Report button.  

 

Nick, 
 
In anticipation of replacing the air sparge compressor and restarting the system next week, this email serves as 
a notification that Earth Systems will be performing the following activities at the subject site. 
 
Former Speedway No. 6442 
900 East Sample Road 
Pompano Beach, FL 
Fac ID: 06/8502103 
PO No. C21608 – Task 3 
 
Field Activity:                           O&M Month 18 / Shutdown System 
Field Date:                               February 28, 2024 
 
Field Activity:                           Quarterly Groundwater Sampling / Restart System 
Field Date:                               February 29, 2024 
 
Site Contact:                            Shaun Staley 
Phone Number:                       561-309-3611 
 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Shaun Staley, G.I.T. | Senior Project Manager | sstaley@earthsys.net 
445 Lantana Road, Suite 5 | Lantana, FL 33462  
T. 561.588.3985 | M. 561.309.3611 
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